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Patricia Aguirre-Busch Ll - C' TEXAS REGISTER
| RtUtht.U DL
From: Texas.Register.Liaison@soswebl.sos.state.tx.us
Sent: Thursday, AprR{i3 APR321p8 PH 319 2 0 | 3 0 l 3 6 3
To: Register Mailbox Account
Subject: Miscellaneous Document < té,
e o .
This is a miscellaneous document. 1t was submitted by T
168.39.76.209 (168.39.76.209) on Thursday, April 4, 2013 at 15:08:28 ‘%f;:;. SAd
‘}{}f} ,& i ‘f.
5 @
Agency Name: Public Utility Commission of Texas f% d{“
By
©

Agency Code: 0052
Title of Document: Notice of Intent to Implement a Minor Rate Change Pursuant to P.U.C. Substantive Rule §26.171
File Name: 0404A.052
Transmitting: Internet
Special Instructions: Tariff Control No. 41341
Agency Liaison: Adriana A. Gonzales T[/f ( 3 ({ /
' Certifying Official: Adriana A. Gonzales
Title: Rules Coordinator
Date of Verification: 04/04/2013
Email Address: adriana.gonzales@puc.texas.gov
Phone Area Code: 512
Phone Number: 936-7223

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Fax Area Code: 512 0 F

RECEIPT

Fax Number: 936-7208

Submit: Submit Form
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